WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 98-57
SUBJECT: Award of Sewer Division 1998 New Vehicle RFP

PREPARED BY: John C. Cramer
Deputy Administrator

DATE: October 30, 1998

FOR AGENDA OF: November 12, 1998

SUMMARY: The City of Wasilla has requested proposals for a new 3 ton, 4x4 pickup
cab, chassis and a service body by advertising in the Frontiersman and by certified
mail to seven vehicle vendors. The three proposals returned to the City are listed
below:

Name of Vendor Total Bid
Anchorage Chrysler Dodge -0-

Nye Frontier Ford $25,352
Cal Worthington Ford $26,222

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No _X Yes, amount requested: $25,352 Fund 04.491.5009
$40,817.74 budgeted.

RECOMMENPE ACTIﬁN: Accept the proposal of;ye Frontier Ford for $25,352. m AIRT
4 w o E197 ‘

a_L/ .
Reviewed t(y/SN#\H PALIN, Mayor
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